
Webb, Bruce (CWS)

Subject FW: Beausejour Lagoon Expansion EAP
Attachments: Lagoon Plan for Licence.pdf

From: Brett Mccormac 1maiIto:bmccormaclrcc,ca]
Sent March-24-14 1:58 PM
To: Webb, Bruce (CWS)
Cc: ‘Jack Douglas’; ‘TJ Schatkowsky’; Jerry Cousin
Subject: RE: Beausejour Lagoon Expansion EAP

Hi Bruce,

As discussed on the phone this morning, attached isa revised plan of the Town of Beausejour lagoon expansion cefls.
The revised layout will have only 2 new cells (Cell 7 and Cell 8). Each cell will have a flat bottom area of 310 m x 315 m
for a combined volume of 245,300 m3 (slightly more than the old layout of 244,600 m3j.

If you require anything else, please contact me.

Brett McCormac, E.l.T.
Environmental Engineer-in-Training

JR. Cousin Consultants itt
Phone: (204) 489-0474
Fax: (204) 489-0487
www.ircc.ca

* * *

The information contained in this email and any attachments is privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. It is
intended solely for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you receive this email in error, please notify the
sender by return email and permanently delete it from your system. Note: We have taken precautions against viruses,
but take no responsibility for loss or damage caused by any virus present.
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